1.  The RFP states that AOC has a budget of $250,000 for this project.  Is this for Phase 1 only, for Phases 1 and 2, or for the entire project (through implementation)?
 
The AOC budget of $250,000 is to cover the feasibility study, phases 1 and 2. 


2.  Does AOC expect a response to the statement of work for Phase 1 only, or for Phase 1 and Phase 2?  Does this include the add-on project management activities following Phase 2?

AOC expects a response to both Phase 1 and Phase 2. Phase 2 consists of items 12 and 13 in Attachment D statement of work. Vendor project management is required for both phases.

 
3.  The Phase 2 statement of work includes preparation of an RFP and associated evaluation criteria, but does not explicitly identify any participation in the distribution of the RFP and evaluation process.  The Vendor Project Management activities likewise do not reference distributing the RFP, responding to vendor questions, evaluating vendor proposals or participation in the selection/negotiation process.  Does AOC expect us to participate in these activities, or only to prepare the RFP document (and optionally manage the subsequent implementation)?
 
AOC expects the vendor to prepare the RFP document and criteria as indicated in items 12 and 13 in Attachment D statement of work. 

AOC may elect to proceed to Phase 2 and, at AOC’s discretion, ask the Vendor to assist, which would include preparing an RFP to be used to complete the procurement of the system(s) recommended in phase 1. 


4.  Typically for a project of this kind, we would prepare an estimated budget for implementation project management as part of the feasibility study (i.e., once we identify the costs and duration associated with the preferred alternative).  Is this an acceptable approach for the add-on activities following Phase 2 (which the RFP anticipates will start July 2011)?

We are asking vendors to provide their best proposal to meeting our objectives. Please provide the information you believe will address the statement of work.

